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DATE: May 10, 2010
TO: Procurement Directors

FROM: Office of Procurement and Assistance Policy, MA-61
Office of Procurement and Assistance Management

SUBJECT: Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS) Web Based
Training Classes - Revision

SUMMARY: This Policy Flash updates and revises Policy Flash 2010-32. The DOE
Acquisition Career Manager (ACM) has approved Continuous Learning Points (CLPs) for
Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS) web based training classes.
See the attachment for list of classes, which now includes Federal Awardee Performance and
Integrity Information System (FAPIIS) training and revises the continuous learning points (CLP)
from 1 CLP to 2 CLPs for two hour classes.

Anyone who has taken a CPARS web based training class within their most recent 2 year
recertification period may request CLPs. To receive credit the employee will need to add this
training to their individual development plan and have the local Site Acquisition Career Manager
or supervisor approve the CLPs.

This flash and its attachment will be available online at the following website:
http://www.management.energy.gov/policy guidance/policy flashes.htm.

Questions concerning CPARS should be directed to Larry Hardison, MA-623 at 202-287-1565
or Larry.Hardison@hq.doe.gov.

Questions concerning CLPs should be directed to Bea Dukes, MA-612 at 202-287-1879 or
Beatrice.Dukes@hq.doe.gov.
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